Sent: 29 September 2015 13:23 To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon appeal

Hi Josey

Can you please update us about the legal aid, I have contacted them via email and phone, civil and criminal, they don't have an
application for legal aid for the appeal they have not even been updated there is an appeal going ahead. I spoke today to Debbie
Adams from Criminal, and Civil sent me an email on the 22/09/201 5 saying no application has been put in. I was told the
turnaround is 2 days to know if it has been granted Josey this was meant to have been put in weeks ago.

I cannot take no more of this please update me.

Regards

From: Lorraine Cordell [mail to: lorraine32@blueyondft~.co.uk]

Sent: 25 September 2015 13:16 To: JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Appeal

Hi Josey

I was wondering if you had heard anything from legal aid yet.

Could you please deal with the information below [ have asked for over and over again?

Could I please get the case files, since this case started in Sep 2014 so I can see what has been done?

The information about the medical records.

A list of what was given the Magistrates for the trail as Simon never had his own bundle for trail, we don't know what was in fact
sent to the court, we do know there was medical records lists 2 sets but the court did not seem to have these, as there were a lot of
things Given to Michael which we don't know if they were sent.

Could you please forward me the email to Superintendent Adrian Coombs from Essex police that you said you was going to send
weeks ago asking him about the statement.

Forward me the ema | you have sent to the crown court about the appeal updating them to how many days you think the appeal
will take and any person that are being called, I know you will not be able to give them a full list as of yet as we don't yet have the
statement from Superintendent Adrian Coombs and information about the public order un t.

I keep sending emails with lists of things but you only every seem to reply to as little as you can and we never get an update as to
what is being asked this has gone on since this case started Sep 2014, I know Michael was dealing with this case and he left, the
trail was a mess Josey as so much was never done.

Also, did you get the below email of information you asked for, and how we are going to deal with this please?

Please could you take a little time and deal with just some of this.

Regards

From: Lorraine Cordell [mail to: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 24 September 2015 00:17 To: JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Appeal

Hi Josey

[ got the face book events pages for

12/01/2013 Canary Wharf Simon was taken to the Royal London Hospital I found out the hospital called them they have the
records.

25/05/2014 Unit 5 St Georges Ind Est White hart Lane, N17 I got emails of the event and what was written on the Facebook
event page as to the location and what the event was ca led and the links to the event etc, but event page was deleted. Event was
called Chaotic Waves Gully posted in >>2100+ ATTENDING<< TONIGHT!!! AACHAOTIC WAVES//RIGHT
WRONGUNS//BASSFACE SOUNDS//HOUSE OF HAVIK PRESENTS THE 1ST YEAR ANNIVERSARY OF CHAOTIC
WAVESA~A~FT SKUNK-WORKS ARENA (Then changed to)

(Chaotic Waves Gully posted in) A VERY CHAOTIC POPUP!

06 to 08 June 2014 Progress way Enfield the full event page is 225 pages Hippy Fest and the Superintendent from Essex
statement which should also then bring up a name for a Superintendent in the MET police he spoke to about Hippy Fest.

20 June 2014 1 Falcon Park Neasden Lane NW10 full event page is 87 pages

19/07/2014 Carpet right A10 Enfield I got Antony Harvey Facebook account page I been waiting for nearly a year for him to add
me so I could see what his account page showed as he deleted the event page the event was ca led 19th JULY (1.4k attending)
The Raving Family That Rave In The Woods he only added me to his Facebook account on the 1 3/09/2015 and oh yes I got the
information from his Facebook account page, which shows him and others talking about the event, and also a person says on his
page there is 200 people waiting at Southbury.

Also, it seems that he was one of the people that was at Croydon Party and put on the news and newspapers, he handed himself
in for this on the 30/06/2014 to a police station and was taken to Scotland Yard for interview this is confirmed by his mother on
his Facebook account as she was keeping people updated.

He was given bail from Scotland yard but it seems on bail conditions from reading his page and reading between the lines one of
them seem to be was not to attend any illegal raves, he got NFA for that one the 04/08/2014 from Scotland yard from what it says
on his page,
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